UNITED NATIONS

TRUST

COUNCIL

LIMIT@ bs ..; it
7 /ACM1/8R .21
8 August 1951
-+ ENGLISH
- ~ORIGINAL: FRENCH

ESHIP

CONTENTS 3

Ninth Seesion ;
AD }'{00 COW*’!I'I"I‘EE oN PETI'I‘IONS
BUt‘IMARY RECORD . OF THE 'IWENTY-F]RST W.IEI‘ING

Held at Flushing Meadow, New York
on Wednesday, 25 July 1951, at 10.30 a.m.

Exanination of petitions concerning Togoland under British
Adnministration: draft sixth report of the Ad Hoc Commit.tee
on Petitions (T/AC.41/L.11)

. “Exanination of petitions concerning Togoland under French

‘Kdministration: draft seventh report of. the Ad Hoc ‘

Comnittae on Petitiqns»(’.'{‘/z‘\(!.hl./L.'l}_)) ;

-

_Ebcanination of petitians concerning Togoland under. Erench

Administration summarized in dncument T/L. l77/ﬁ.dd 1
T/PEP.7/212, T/PET.7/212/Add.1, T/pEr.7/212 Ada.2,”
T/PzP.7/221, T/PET 7/221/Add 1, T/PET.T/225, 'I'/PT’T 7/2217,
’I‘/P"T 7/°2{/Aad 1, T/PET. 7/728, T/PET.T/228 /Add.1,

' T/PET. 7/02), T /PET. 7/236 T /PET.7/237, T/PET. T/237/Add 1

Chairmang .

 Prince VAN WATTHAYAKON Thailend .



T/AC 41/5R.21 o

Page 2 g
Members: o % e
' Mr, LESCURE Argentina :
Mr. WENDELEN  Belgium
Mr, SCOTIT New Zealand _
Mr, SOLDATOV - Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr, STRONG United States of America
Also present: _
Mr . SUTHERIAND Special Representative for the Trust
; Territory of Togoland under British
Adninistration
Mr., PIGNON France, Administering Authority of the
Trust Territory of Togoland under
French Administration
Mr. ANTOR Togoland Congress
Secretariat:
Mr., RAPOPORT Secrotar.; oi‘ the Committee

EXAMIMATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNIIG TOGOLAND UFDER BRITISH ADMINISTRATION:
DRAFT SIXTH REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMAITTEE ON PETITIONS (T/AC.41/L.11)

Draft Resolution X: Petition from Mr. Siefried Wweml Etse (T/PET.6/270)

Draft resolution X was edopted by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstentionZ%

The relevant part of the rorort was adopted unanimougly.

Mr. STRONG (United S ates of America) apologized for having arrived
after the opening of the moeting and after draft resolution X had already
been 8doptods He would have liked to suggest an amendment to reconcile the text
of the draft resolution with that of the petition which raised the question of
remuneration for the services of the petitiocner's daughter and not the gquestion

of payment for her education.

Mr. SUTHERIAND (Special Representative) thought it would suffice to
replace the word "education" by the word "upkeep".

lr. STRONG (United States of America) was afraid that that amendment
would not meot his obJections.

/Mr ., WENDELEN



 T/AC hl/SR 21
Pase 3=

Mr, WENDELEN (Belgium) pointed out that paragraph 9 of the petition
was not clear and that & vague formula would have to be found.

Mr, STROFG (United States of America) Buggested that the phrase
"for the services which he claims were rendered by his daughter” should be
inserted after the word "payment".,

+ The CHAIRMAN called for a second vote on the 'draft resolution as
amended , ' _
Draft resolution X, as amend,ed was adopted by 5 votea to none, with
1 abstention,

-Draft resolution XI: Petition from the Togoland Youth Association (T/PET.6/275)

Mr, SCOIT (New Zeeland) suggested thaet the words"continue to" should
~ be inserted before the word "devote" in paragraph U of the operative part of
Alternative B,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that those words did not appear in paragraph 6
of the text given on page 36 of the report, . .

Mr, SCOIT (New Zealend) withdrew his amendment,

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of. Soviet Socialist Republics) introduced certain
drafting amondments to the USSR proposal,

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) pointed out that the petition
raised the question of the unificetion of Togoland which was not within the
ccmpetence of the Committee, He proposed that, when the Secretary prepared the
list of petitions to be annexed to the Council"s resolution on the Ewe question

‘and on the unification of Togoland, the petition should be included in the
list in view of the contents of paragraph 1. |

The CHAIRMAN put Alternative A (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
to the voto. ' )
Alternntive A wna rejocted by 5 votes to 1,

/The CEAIRMAN



P/AC Ji1/SR.21
Page L

The CHAIRMAN put Alternative B (Bolgium and the United States of
America) to the vote,

Alternative B was adopted by 5 votes to 1,

The relevant part of the report , with the revised USSR proposal,
was adopted,

Mr, SUTHERIAND (Special Representative) proposed thet the phrase
'micht be established, the scope of which would include Southern Togoland" .

should be inserted at the bottom of page 26 of the English text after the words
"than the preasent body",

Draft resolution XII: Petition from the Togoland Youth Association
- (T/PET.6/278)

The CHATIRMAN put Alternetive A (Union of Soviet Sccialist Repubi;de_:)
to the vote, W ' ; : o5 by

Alternative A wes reJected by L4 votes to 1, with 1 abstention,

The CHATIRMANN put Alternative B (United States of America) to the vote,
Alternative B wan adopted by 5 votes to 1.

Mr. SUTHERIAND (Special Representative) pointed out that the facts \-_.
cited in the phrase "with a membership of sixtesn chiefs and fourteen other
members elected" in the relevant part of the report (pages 28-29) were inaccurate.

It should read "the present membership of which was ten chlefs &nd eight other
members, all slected by the Native Authorities".

Dreft rosolution XITI: Patition from the Togoland Farmers' Union (T/PET.6/2CL)
and potition from the Togoland Naticnal Farmers' Union (T/PET,.6/280).

I4r, SCOIT (Now Zealand) wondered whether in view of the explanations
furnished by the Administering Authority the impression given by paragraph 3
of tho oporative part was in line with the facts,

Mr, SUTHERIAND (Speciel Representative) thought that the text should be
amended and that paragraph 3 should be replaced by the following: "Notes that
Togoland was represented on the former Gold Coast Cocod Marketing Board and that
procedures have been established for consulting the Togoland cocoa planters:



T/AC.b1/8R.21
Page 5

Mr.. STRONG, (United States of America) endorsed the text proposed b}.
the Speclal Representative which met his obJections. - Furthermore, he thought
that the first part of paragraph 2 of the-operative;pgrt~fead;ng:-fThrther
. drawe the attention of the petitioners to the fact -that in the opinion of the
Council” should be replaced by the simpler phrase. "Considers that"., In :
additlon, it would be hetter to replace the word "defend", which had a negative

~ ccnnotation by the word "promote”.

_ Mr. WENDELEN (Belgium) endorsed the amendment proposed by the
‘United States representative. He.wondered whether it should not be stated '
“indirectly that- practical considerations made it impossible to satisfy the . .-
wish expressed by the petitioners to see a Togoland cocoa marketing board -
set up. He therefore propcsed that the phrase "under the existing conditions"

- should be inserted after the words "Considers that".

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) thought that if the Comnittee
wished to have paragraphs 4, 5-and 6 of the opérative part conform more cloéeiy
‘to the new .paragraph 3, it might be made clear that the resolution referred to
"Togoland" cocoa producers in paragraphs 4 and 5 and producers "of the Territory"
in paragraph 6.. : 5

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
in alternative A the text which followed the words "democratic principles”
should be replaced by the words "and composed of the representatives of
indigenous population and not subordinate to any organa of. the Gold Coast”.

Mr. SUTHERLAND (Special Representative) proposed certain amendments
to the preamble: ,the words "with the prior approval of the Governor -in-Council®
should.be inserted after the words “"the Minister of Commerce" in paragraph b (1)
of the fourth paragraph of the preamble; 'the phrase "in consultation with the
Governor in Council” should be inserted in paragraph b (2) after the words
"it was for the Minister to decide”. The following text: "the operations of
the Board were subJect to independent audit; these and the records of cocoa
purchased in the Trust Territory have never been challenged; the_amount'

produced in Togoland during 1950 came to something over 23,000 tons as
[compared



T/AC.L1/SR.21
Page 6

compared with 116,000 tons for Ashanti and 108,000 tons for the Colony" should
be substituted for that part of paragraph c beginnlng with the words “theae
figurca were obtained by".

"Lastly, he would liie the Committee to explain what it understood
by the words "more detalled information™ ‘in paragraph 10 of the'operative part.
Were they to be taken to méan "fuller"?' If 80, the Administering Authority had
supplied all the available production figures for which the Council had made a
request during ite previous session.

Mr, STRONG (United States of America) thought that the information - = "
should be more detailed. He peemed to remember that the Council had called for

the publication not conly of cocoa production figures but ‘also the data on which
those flgures were based.

Mr. SUTHERIAND (Special Rerresentative) remarked that the report of the
Administration for 1950 reprocduced the text of the report on the situation made
by'the Chairwan of the Board =2nd that a summary of that text had been published
in the Territory. There were, he added, several cocoa buying centres in the
Territory and if "detailed information" meant figures for each centre that fact
should be made ‘clear in the draft rcsolution.  The Special Représentative would
then ask that the figures should be published in that manner and sent to the
Trusteeship Council.

Mrr, STRONG (United Ctates of America) did not conaider that the Council
w3z in a groiticn to decide as to the details ~f the infermatien to be vrevided bul

datiiled fuie meeticn ehould be made widely available. to the farmero.

Mr. SUTIERLAND (Special Representative) proposed that the second part
of paragraph 10 of the operative part should read as follows: ... and that
informaticn on this subject will continue to be made available as widely as
possible to the cocoa producers in Togoland”.

/M. SCOTT



T/AC.41/SR.21
Page 7 :

ey SCu IT (Now Zeajn&) propc&ed that pa.ragraph (¢) of the preamble
should 'oe amended by the substitution of the vords "came Just ovet" for the words
"came to aomething ovgr"?. .

The CHAIRMAN puu AL» mative A “o the vote,
Alternative A was ve jscted by L votes to 1, with 1 abstention,

The CHAIBMﬁ.N put Altemative B to the vote. W
A]tema*bive B was adopi‘ed by 5 votes to 1.
The dm_f‘t_ resolution vas adspted.

| The CEAIRMAN noted that the corresponding part of the report would embod;
the changes which the USSR representative had mede in his draft.

Mr. SUIHEF!IAND (Special Representative) asked that the corresponding

" part of the report should be amended in the light of the changes made in the draft
The third paragraph of the surzary of the observations of the Adninistering .
Authority should be amen'ied sc as to be 2onsistent with paragraph (c) of the
.pream’o le and the last paragraph of that summery should be amended by the addition
of the words "in Council" efter the word “Governor" and by the substitution of the
~ word "public interest was affacued" for the vords "public interest vas

‘- enda.ngared "

o M. Az.‘\.I.'IEOR ‘(Togol&nd Congreus) said that regions and divisions should
not be conrusad as the Administration had confused them in gsome of 1ts
observations which were sunmarized in paragraph 2 of su‘b—pa.ragraph (b) of the
_ third section of tha preamble. The Togoland Farmers' Union included thirty-seven
| cbcc:n. producing x"egionlé while the division was & tribal upit. He ncted that he
h“d_ 31_’—"0?3;'9' BI‘b:'eased. i:'hat point in a preceding statement and expresged surprise
at the é.baaﬁqe of a reference to hic remarks in the text of the draft resolution.

Mr. SUTIERTAND (Special Repj:eaentative) erphatically stated that the
resolution adopted by the representatives of thirty-three sections of. the
Togoland Farmers® Union bore *he signatures of the farmers fo;l.lowed by the name

of the divislon to which they belonged. ..
- - o /Mr. ANTOR



T/AC.01 f8R,21
fape O

Mr., ANTCR (Togoland Congrest) explaihed that the farmers had indicated
the division and in some cases the State to which they belonged, to esteblish

their identity fully, but they represented agricultural regions rather than

divisions, In hie cpinion, 1t vwas essential for the Committee to correct para-

graph 2 of sub- -paragravh (b) of s preamble which was likely to lead to confusion.

The CEAIRMAN remarked that the Committee's procedure was to take note of
the comments of the Special Representative as he had exprensed them and that the
draft rcsalution had already been adopted in Mr. Antor's absence, adding that
Mr. Antor's gtateuments would appear in the summary record and in the report,

At the request of”Mr}“sdﬁDATov (Union of.Soéiet Sociaiist-nepublics),
Mr. ANTOR (Togoland Congreas) doclared that he would 1ika io have the draft
resolution stresc the fact that thirty-three of the thirty-seven cocoa producing
regions had voted in favour of the rcsolutlon contained in the- petition,

Mr. SOILDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that thet fact
caet new light on the petition. It now appeared that the vast wajority of the
farmers - thirty-three regions out of thirty-seven and not thirty-three out of
seventy - had opposced the enactments of the Administering Authority. That being so,
it might Ve Interesting to mow exactly to what extent the draft resolution actually
met the situation. The USSR delepation had voiced its opinion by voting sgaimnst
tho draft which made no wention of the wain argumont put forward by the petitioners
and which discussed only one line of reasoning, that of the Speclial Representetive.
Tho USSR delepation considered that the petitioneras' request was Justified, that
the Committee could not ignore the facts and that it was its duty to give
satisfaction to tho petitioners in.its draft resolution.

Mp. WEIDELEN (Belgium) expressed the view that the operative part of the
draft resolution took adequate account of.the 1nformgtinn supplied by both the
Special Representative and Mr. Antor. Paragraphs 2 and 5 of the operative part did
not deal with divisions or regions. Thus, the draft was outside the realm of
controversy and, mcrco#ar, a decision had already been taken. The Belglen
delegation, on the other hand, had no objection to redrafting sectlon C of the
corresponding part of the report as roquested. - g k

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) expressed peneral agreement with

the viewe of the representative of Belgium. Me . SOLDATOV



T/AC.41/SR.21
Page 9

_.o, £ gt A0

" Mr. SOLDATOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialiet Republice) stressed the fact
that'at the beginning of the meeting the Committee had taken a second vote on a
draft resolution adopted in the absence of the United States repreeentative '
beceuse that representative w*ehed to prescnt an amendment, He' noted that many
similar precedents could be cited. to Justify a reconsideration of the question,

The USSR ‘delegation, therefore, proposed the ingertion of a new para-lh
graph in the preamble of the draft resolution which would begin with the words
"having tekon note of the statement of Mr. Antor to the effect that", continue
with theé entire eecond paragraph of section C of the corresponding part of the
report (pages 32 and 33) boginning with the.second sentence, replacing the werde
“the Union" by the worde'"Togo1and Farmers' Union" énd déleting the words
Mr, Antor etated that“ in the fourth sentence of the paregraph. Mr, Soldatov

called for a vote on his proposal,

The CHATRMAN assumed thet the Committee would not object to the con-
sideration of that proposal theugh the ¢éraft resolution had already been adopted;

He asked the Special Ropresenteative whether he preferred to have
paragraph 2 of sub-paracraph (b) of the preamble emended to make it clear that

37 regions were involved.

Hhe
Al

Mr. SUTHERLAND (Special Representative) preferred to leave the- paragraph
unchanged and had no obJjections to tne USSR propoeal. ‘ot

The CHAIRMAN put the USER proposal to the vote.
The' USSR proposal was ad_g;ed by 2 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions,

My, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) sragoasd that: e new
paragraph should be inserted after the eecond paragraph of the preamble ending
with the words "17 and 20 July 1951". '

Mr, ANTCR (Togoland Congresa) sccepted the text adopted by the Committee.

Mr. RAPOPORT (uecreke y of the Committee) asked for 1nformation on.

ints, ;
e /Firat,



T/4C.41/SR.21 =
Tege 10 : .

Firet, he doted thut draft resolutions I, IV, XIT and XIIT referred to
passages in the Council's report on Togoland The Drafting Committee had Just
oompleted its dreft recommendations and he asked.whether the Committee wished to
inform. the - Secrotariet which passages should be quoted. sl s -

- Secondly, he pointed out that the part of the report dealing with draft
rasolution IV did not contain a summary cf Mr, Antor's statement because. the

Committee had reached no decision in the matter.

_The CEATRMAN thought thet, on the first point, the Committes could
leave it to the Secretariat to decide to what passages reférence should be made,
/s :to the second question, he considered that a summary of Mr. Antor's statement
on the petition from the Akpini State Council should Ye inserted in the

I

corresponding part of the report,

Mr. SUTHERLAND (Special Representative) and Mr, STRCNG (United States
of America) shared the Chairman's views on the part of the report relating to
draft resolution IV, ' -

EXAMINIATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING TOGOLAND UNDER FRENCH ATMINISTRATION: DRAFT
SEVENTH REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON PETTTIONS (T/AC.41/L.12)
Draft Resolution I: Petition from Mr. Ausustino de Souze (T/PET.7/123)

 Mr, STRONG (United States of America) asked the representative of France

whether he would accept tﬁe fdllowipg drafting changes in the text of the third
parcgreph of the preamble of‘draft.resolution I on that petitionm:

(1) Replace the words "the decision of the Representative Agsembly of
Togoland" by "the objection of the Repreaentative Aaeembly of Togoland".

(2) In the penultimite line of the same paragraph delete the words
"with scme reservations as to the future”, - ; S

(3) Replace the ﬁcrdq_fdllowing "had stopped” by "had discontinued".

(4) At the end of the paragraph, add the following clause: ‘&nd to
reconsider the matter in tho light of the counter-proposals made by the
Ropresentative Assembly”.

Mr. Strong thought theot, thus emended, the text of the preamble would

be clearer,
/Mr. PIGNON



T/AC.HL/SR.21 ;-
Page 11

. Mr. PIGI»{QI{(ance). wag quite prepared to accept those changes,

With mg;zrd to the operative _-pa.rt' of the draft J:I'_a_solutiop, Mr. STRONG
* (United States of America) did nct think thet the Council should express-the
hope that the Administering Authority "will try to find a aolution.-.-.?'_. He.would
rather fhe text of the resoluticn wero mor -~ positive,- and suggested that it
"ead “wiJ.l find a solution...". .

Moreover, it might be advisable to tuke into account not only the
economic interests of the Territory, but the interests of security.

Mr, PIGNCH. (France) agreed to ths United States proposals. He found
his second suggestion especially interesting end proposed that the text should :
refer both to economic interests and other intereste of the Territory.

Mr. STRONG (United Stetos of dmerica) was not pressing for an explicit.
reference to "the interests of sacurity" and was thorefore prepamd' to accept the
breoadar wqrd irs.of the French repretentative. 2, v ol

Draft resolution I, ae amsndsd, wes adopted by 5 votes to none, with ..

1 abstent ion, ] ; u ol _ .
Tie relevant part of tha report was adopted. _ P o3 s

Dyaft resolution II: petition from Mr. Augustino de Souza (T/PEP 7/191;)

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) said tha.t there vere two sepa.mte
questions: +that of teaching vernacular languages a.nd. tha.t of using verna.cular v
langunges in toaching. He noted that the preamble of the draft resolution dea.lt
only with the first of those questions. That omission might Te correct_gd. by
1ltering the text of parsgraph 2 of Altermative B to read: | '

"Decides to inform the i:stitioner'fthé.t questions relating to the
role of verndcular languages in various. aspects of educational work in the
Territory is and will continus to be the object of the Council's attention 4
at the tims of 1ts annval roview of conditiocns.in the Territory.”

1

Mr. PIGNON (Frence) shared the view of the United States representative.
He felt that it:would be fair, in the draft resolution, to recognize the efforts

of the Administering Authority which had already instituted- gome courses in the '
vernacular: language « ' ' 2 N /Mr. SOIDATGV 2



T /A, k1/SR.2L
Page 12

Mr. SOIDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wanted to stmngl;hen
Alternative A proposed by his delegation by rewording it to read:

" "Recommends. that the Administering Authority should take the

necessary steps to ensurs the use of the languages of the indigenous
. population as langunges cf Instruction in the schools of the Territoxy.":

He would rather not. use the term "vernacular lenguages" because its
noening was not cloar end he comsidered it essentlal to emphasize the need to
use the indigenous langvages 4n teaching. -

Mr. PIGNON (Frence) did not obJect to the principle involved in the
propoced alterctilon, but pointed out that the recommendation could not be applied
in practice. There were at least twenty-four dialecta in Togoland, and while the
French Government was quite prepared to have vernacular langueges used more widely "
in the schools, it could not for practical reasons commit itself to the use of

those languoges in all educational work.

Mr. SOIDATOV (Union of Soviet Socieliet Republics) said that his
proposal was based on fundamontally practical considerations. fExperience in the
Soviet Union had shown that it was perfectly possibls for all teaching to bo done
in the languages epoken by the indigenous populatilon. .

Mr. STRCNG (‘Unit’a(l States of America) preferred the phrase
"educat lonal p*ogmmea %o "school cgr_ricula" (1in the. preamble) becsuse it was
broader in scops.

et e 8

3 votes to 1, with 2 abstentlons,

Alternntive B (Belgium) was adopted by 5 votes to l.

It was deacided that tlio necessary changes would be made in the

oboervations of tha'USSR arponring on pago 5 of the report. -

The relevant part of the report wvas adopted.

Dreft Rogoluiion III' Potitioz from lir, Moncan Althecn fJ./PLT T/"59’

¥y, WERDELEN (Bolamn) thought tkat the draft rosolutlcn ghouia state
that tho patitionz_)r "has niow Joa.r:edl. hio vife in the new post to whilch che kas
benn assi@aﬁ". Ee would inser-t that clause In Alternmative B Jjust beforo
raragraph 2e ‘
Mr. PTONON



My N o
A ¥

T/AC.41/sR.21
Page 13

M. /PIGNON : (Franca) aaid th&t fie wan not 'ih & position. parsonally to
confirm the acouracy of that fact; bﬁt wag 1nclinéd to ' believe it was true that
the petitioner bad in fact Joined his wifs as tbe atatemauts of the “Special Repre=
gentative seomed to indicato. ; g

, M. s'mom (U-nted States of America) thought that the vording sugdested
b? the 36181!1!! rapreﬂentativa ahould more logically be Ancluded 1u the - pre&mble,
in & sub-paregraph (c) to be .edded,

. ... M, RAPOPORT . (Secretary of the COmmittae) pointed out that according to
newapepar clipping_,a reaching the Secretaria‘b » Mr. Altheon hed returned to the

Tarritory. Accordingly, the Sacretariat had found 1t more advisable mot to refer

. In the preamble to any change of rosidemce of the petitioner especially as the

'V_Special Represen.ative had not stated tbat it was an undiaputed faot._

.Mr; WEIDELEN (Belgiur) withdrew his p‘ropo.ela.l.

Altermative B vas adontod ‘bv 5 votes to 1.

_ The _relevant part 01’ the ropo 4 was adopted

Draft Ramolution IV: Petition frcm the Agsemblée. mgmaent&tive du Togo (Bejre-
sentative Asgambly of Togolernd) (T/PFT.7/169)

. LS R Yo ooty
; s

&% Mr.. SOLDATOV, (Unibn of Soviet Sq;:__igl'i.s.:t Republies) suggested the
« . folloving redrefting of Altemsative A of draft resolution IV, which.had been
submitted by his delegation:
¢ .o "Recommends that the Administering Authority should establish in the
Trust Territory legislativs organs with full powers, and should ensure the
participaticn of .the indlgenous gopula-ti_.onlinr such .organs". '
o Altexrnutivo A was rujscted by 5 votes .to k... -
- Altemmative. B .was adopted by.5 votes to 1.
It was decided that the necessary charges would be mede in the observa-

tions of the USSR reprosenteiive appecring on pege 9.of. the report. -
- The.xelovant part of the report was adopled, &
The draft seventh roport &s .2 .whole.was adopted by 5 votes to l.,

L~ T SR

/EXAMINATION OF



- T/ac L1/5R,21
Page 14

EYAMINATION OF FETITIONS CONCERNING TOGOLAID UNDER FRENCE ADMINISTRATION
SUMMARIZED IN DOCUMENT T/L.177/Add.1 (T/L.177/Add.1; T/PET.7/212, T/FET.T7/212/
Add.1l, T/PET.T/212/Add.2; T/PET.T7 /221, T/PET.T/221/Add.1} T/PET.7/225; ;- -
T/EET.7/227, T/PET.1/221/Add.1; T/PET.T /228, T/PET.T/228/Add.1; T/PET.T/235;
T/PET.T/236; T/PET.7/237, T/PET.7/237 /aAdd.1)

The CHAIRMAN noted that severel petitlons roeseived after the praecribed
time 1limit had been summarized in document T/L.177/Add,.1, and he asked the
repreﬂentative of France vhether ke preferred to have them conoidered at tha.t
saceion or at the following session of the Council. '

Mr. PIGNON (France) agreed to have those petitioms considered at the
currout seagelon provided thet such eaction did not conetitute a precedent.

The CHAIRMAN noted that the firat- six petitions contained in document
T/L.177/0dd.1 dealt with the seme subject, namsly, the electlions of 17 June 1951,
and he therefore asked vhother the Committee would agree to exanmine them together.

Mr. SOIDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) had no objection

to that procedure, provided 1t was understocd to be an exceptional cass and
did not estadlich a precedent.

Mr. PIGNON (France) thanked the USSR representative for agreeing to a
general examinatlon of all petitions dealing with the electlions of 17 June.

That procedure would permit him to present his observations in & more systematic
manner.

Flo oxplained that the cuestion of those elections had been placed
before the French latiomal Aseembly, the only body competent to deal with matters
affecting leglelative elections, by Mr. Aku, the unsuccessful candidate, who
vas contesting the election of his opponent, Vr, Gruniteky. EHe stated further
that the Assembly would examine the question in the near futuro, and that ite
detates would be reported in the Officiel Jowrmnal. Accordingly, it would be
appropriate, in that coumnoxion, to invoke rule 8 of the Council'’s rules of
procedure., Noverthelems, Mr, Pigunon would review the various complaints set
forth in the group of petitione under comelderation.

/The firet



T/AC,41/SR.21
Page 15

. The first complaint concernad the annual revision of the electoral lists,
which had taken place in January 1951, Certain petitions, in particular those-
from the Comité de 1'Unité torolaise (T/PET.T7/212, T/PET, 7/212/Add.1 and
T/PET.7/212/Add.2) accused tho French Administration of having facilitated
registration by voters in the northern section at the expense of those of the

southern section. Mr, Pignon pointed out that that allegeticu was unfounded. An
official prccedure had ﬁsen laid down for such ragiatrgtion, and the persons
con@erned could always appeal to the courts. Even thoﬁgh some voters;might be
1ngo:ant_qf that fact, the‘political parties were cognizant of it and could inform
_ their members. He glao deblared that the charge of lack of proper publication of
the lists was uniounded. Moreover, under & new provision, adopted at the beginning
of 1951, the electorel commissions met in the chief towns of the various sub-
divisions,'which were more accessible to the voters,

The second series of complaints concerned the éxceptionq} revision of
the electoralliste which had taken place in May 191, as & result of the Electorai
Act of 23 May which had established two new Eategoriea of voters: mothers of two
children who were eithor living or had died in the service of France, and women
who were heads of families or households. Owing to the dete fixed for the
elections, that revision had had to be effected very quickly, Many petitions
had been received protesting against the conditions under which the revision
had taken place, and he proposed to reply to the charges made in documents
T/PET,7/212, T/PET.7/212/Add.1, T/PET,7/225, T/PET.7/227 end T/PET.7/235. In those
petitions the Administration was accused of having favoured the Parti togolaise
du pregrés et the expense of the Comité de l'unitb togolaise; of having shown
favouritism to the northern section,where the Qggggé_had fewer supporters, at the
expense of the southern section, which, in the opinion of the petitioners,had a
higher cultural dOVelopment; dnd of having interfered with registration by requiring
the presentation of an identity card. Mr. Pignon explained, first, that
the Administration had not required an identity card, but simply an identity -
document,-such as a labour card, & military Berviée ceftificate, or a tax
roecolpte He added that the proposal to make the possession of an identity
card obligatory had bgen chécted by the Representative Assembly, in which

/the Comite



T/ac.b1/er.B1’
Page 16

the oomitp de l‘unite togolaise had a ma,jorlty, /km a.ttributed. tha.t decision to the
'fact that the Cmite drew a .'larga num‘oer of ita ﬁupporters from the migratory
population oi Lomé who had origina!ly ceme from the Gald Coast. He then mfuted.
the allegation that the Adminiatzatzon had sys emﬁtiﬂelly facilitated registrations
in the northern Bauti::fn, He expleinsd thet in ihat section & larger number of:
individuals pos_g_esned Lisntl *::;r Gocumants, in particuler nilitary service certifi-~
cates, éincérmpét of tha-;ndiga:oum irfantey hed be »el rocriited in the northern
gection, and tax rcceipt-a, tecause the svporlor organization of the chiefdoms in
the n_ox_'thern part of the countzy mede tax gvasicas mors iInfrequent. -Finelly,

Mr. Fignon replled to the claim that the southern section, which was more highly
developed froﬁ a cultural polat of view, should heve more votors than the northern
sécticnf The new categories of .voters provided for by the Act were not based upor
extent of educa*ticn, but upen other prirciples, which he had mentioneéd. As regards
the comparisons drewn boetween the nunter of votarc reglstered in the. .northern and
in the soutiwrn eecticns of Togelazd (0/ERT,.7/212,/64d.2), end betweon' the number
registered in chdland and in tho coicny of Dihowey (T/PET.7/228, T/PET.7/228/Add.1),
he obsexved +H3L according to the table given in dosumont T/PkD.7,2i2/Acd.2, the
Lama~gara a_"*.iﬂn, which the netitioners cilained had receivad preferantial
treatrent ;rom a p4r¢;a* Adm1:19+fcticn, had fewer vcters than E;méi oltaough 1ts .
population W“u‘_-T r. EHe resarisd the copparigon Irawm betusea Tozeland end
Dahcmey &s invalid, since it wee ratural tiat e aumpor of votars srowid-be

largsr in Duh;:iney , & more nighly developed courimy, whore c¢ivil status was easler
to esta;olish- owing to the existence of. compuleocy militery service aznd & more

exact tax-colleccion system under which wouen wele liable to taxaticn and where a
larger number of politicel I;arties counted & greatar proporticn of tho voters amcng
their members.

Other compleints, eset forth in the petltions published as documents
T/PFu.7/é¢7jAdd 1 and T/PET.7/235, deelt with the electoral campaign itself, a
campaign in which the Administration wae charged with having intexrvened in favour :
of the Parti togolﬂisrdu progras. Fo could not furnish exact information on that '
point, but in his opinicn the complaint was & manifestaticn of the bitterness.of -
the dofeated 'p_arty. The activities of which the Commissioner of the Republic

and the Administrator wero accused scemed to him entirely normal. In fact, 1t was

orne of their duties to make tours of inepecticn in order to supervise the ccnduct
of the olecticns,

/The fourth



T/ACJ1/RL
Page 17

The fowrth group of complaints had to do with the organization of
the elections. The petitioms set forth in documents T/FET.7/212, T/FET.7/212/
Add.2, T/PET.T/225, T/PET.T/227/A0d.1 and T/PET.7/235 charged the Administration
with having violated the decroe to give effect to the Act by having voting cards
distributed by its own agents rather than by the commissions in charge of revising
the electoral lists. Mre Pignon folt that the complaints were based upon a
deliberate misunderstanding of the role of those cormissions. The decree to
give effect to the Act of 23 May 1951, Section II, articles 3 and 4, provided
that the conmissiors@uld be in charge of verification and supervision, but not
of distributing the' cards. He then replied to the complaints concerning the
location of the polling stations, which were said to be too close together in
some instances and too far apart in-others, In his opinion the facts presented
Wwore not conclusive. Finally, the Administration was accused of having provided
free trenspart facilities to certain voters. He explained that such facilities
had been placed at the disposal of all voiters without discrimination. The
petitioner stated that it wovld have been better to let the political parties
orgenize transport for their voters. Bub he neglected to mention the fact that
in that event the Comité de 1lfunitd incclaise would have been able to use all
the transport facilities at the dlsposal of Mr. Sylvanus Olympio, director
of United Africa (U.A.C.) in Lowé,

Turning to the complaints concerning the voting itself (T/PET.7/212/
Add,2, T/FET.7/235), he pointed out that tho statoments made in those petitions
were contradicted by the petition of Mre Pedro Olympio (T/IEET.’?/221).

In conclusion, Mre Plgnon stated that the elections had tecen carried
out in an atmosphere of perfect calm, without incident and without amy need
for police Intervention, and that in accordance with the Electoral Act voting
had taken place in all polling stations, in the presence of a renresentative
of each candidate.

The meeting rose at L.15 Dp.lle

2/8 P olle





